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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 11:32 PM
To: The Mineral Gallery 1
Subject: ** Huge Tucson Mineral Sale! **

Greetings!

Now that the summer updates are online and the Denver show is rapidly approaching, I'm 
taking advantage of the slow summer months and once again reorganizing the website. The 
Tucson 2004 mineral rooms have been sold out and eliminated and now I'm planning on 
closing out the more recent Tucson 2005 mineral rooms as well. The 27 rooms which comprise
the Tucson 2005 updates have been compressed into 14 rooms of great looking mineral 
specimens which need to find new homes. This is why I've decided to offer the same 
discount I offered last year on the 2003 specimens....

From now until the Denver mineral show, all Tucson 2005 specimens are 
going to be discounted a whopping 40% off the listed website prices! I don't offer 
discounts of this size very often so I hope everyone takes advantage of this opportunity 
and grabs a specimen or two for their collection. The last time I ran a sale of this 
magnitude, I sold nearly every specimen and many went quickly in the first week so please 
don't hesitate. As with the prior sale, large orders from dealers are very welcome. If 
you're a dealer and would like to purchase the entire stock of these rooms, let me know 
and we'll work out a package deal.

The Tucson 2005 Mineral Sale begins here: 
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2005.htm

To see all the rooms in the sale, simply click through using the link at the bottom of 
each page!

On a side note, Mineral Auction #112 is counting down to its final four days and will 
close on Monday, August 6th. As is usual with a summer auction, there are still many 
specimens listed at huge discounts and no opening bids! Check it out!

The auction can found using this link: http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

Best wishes,

Kevin
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